



Philip Blumstein

PARTNER

About

Mr. Blumstein practices in the areas of corporations, finance, Alaska Native law, and real estate. His experience includes advocacy in areas of complex government contracting, construction, environmental law, private equity, and mergers and acquisitions.

As general counsel and commercial transactions advisor, Mr. Blumstein assists in the negotiation, preparation and performance of contractual arrangements in all areas of his corporate clients' business divisions (including wholly-owned and joint subsidiaries, joint ventures and limited liability companies), which include real estate development, utilities, oil and gas, mining, timber, fisheries, government contracts, oil field services, retail sales, transportation services, and publishing.

In addition, Mr. Blumstein advises numerous public and private corporations and businesses, both domestic and foreign, in the areas of corporate affairs and finance, project development, private equity, commercial transactions, business formations, dispositions and acquisitions, real estate, and regulatory compliance.

Experience

PARTNER

January 2000 – Present | **Landye Bennett Blumstein LLP**

SHAREHOLDER

January 1999 – December 1999 | **Blumstein & Dunn**

PREVIOUS FIRM

Birch, Horton, Bittner & Cherot, Shareholder (1990-1999)

CONTACT

907-276-5152

philb@lbblawyers.com

LBBLawyers.com

701 West 8th Avenue, Suite 1100
Anchorage, AK 99501

EDUCATION

J.D. 1982
Boston University Law School
Boston, MA

B.A. 1979
State University of New York
Binghamton, NY

STATE BAR AND COURT ADMISSIONS

State of Alaska

**U.S. District Court,
District of Alaska**

**U.S. Court of Appeals,
Ninth Circuit**

U.S. Court of International Trade

U.S. Court of Federal Claims

U.S. Supreme Court